Dana Wilmington

A
From: ELLWOOQOD Dean <Dean.Ellwood@ehp.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 21 January 2016 11:42 AM
To: Adrian Jeffreys
Subject: RE: Yabulu.
Thanlk you Adrian

From: Adrian Jeffreys [mailto:adrian.jeffreys@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 21 January 2016 8:30 AM
To: ELLWOOD Dean

Subject: Yabulu,

Dean,

Adrian Jeffreys

Executive Director

Strategic Policy and Intergovernmental Relations
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

K P 07 3003 9314 M
Queensland Executive Building, Level 14, 100 George Street, Brishane (1134000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use 1s limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no lability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

The information in this email together wiih/any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain cenfidéntial and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by your iumadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosufe, nodification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited,
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete
this message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network.
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Dana Wilmington

From: ELLWOOD Dean <Dean.Ellwood@ehp.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 January 2016 4:24 PM
To: Adrian Jeffreys
Subject: returned your call
Regards

dean

Dean Ellwood
o : Deputy Director-General
Queensland Environmental Services & Regulation
Government Department of Environment and Heritage Protection

P 07 3330 5628
Level?7, 400 George St, Brishane QLD 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brishane QLD 4001

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution znd/dr publication of this email message is prohibited,
unless as a necessary part cf Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to lnform the sender as quickly as possible and delete
this message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your compluter system network,
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Anthonz Crack

From: Craig Wilson

Sent; Thursday, 8 Cctober 2015 4:44 PM

To: Bernadette Zerba

Cc: Anthony Crack

Subject: Re: Queensland Nickef - tailings dam update
Well...

Sent from my iPhone

On 8 Oct 2015, at 4:43 pm, Bernadette Zerba <Bernadette.Zerba@premiers.gld.gov.au> wrate:

Fyi — information from EHP below.

<image002.png>Bernadette Zerba
Director

Economic Policy

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P07 30039315 M
Executive Building, Level 14, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 420C
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: BURGESS-DEAN Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Burgess-Dean@ehp.qgld.gov.aul
Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2015 4:40 PM

To: Bernadette Zerba <Bernadette.Zerba@premicis.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Queensland Nickel

| was just wondering if you could give me an update on where QN tailings dam is at from an
environmental perspective. | remember they had risks of potential spill resulting from excessive
rainfalls last year. Have they raised the darn wall to address this risk and or has the state taken any
other action against them on this issue recently?

Bernadette

s Qld Nickel (ON]) rajsed the wall on cell 1 of the tailing storage facility last year and met the
required standard ioi the last wet season.

o ltis expected thaithis will be sufficient for this coming wet season.

e A pre-wet season compliance inspection of the site is scheduled for this month.

By way of background:

¢ (N ho!ds an Environmental Authority (EA) to operate a nickel and cobalt refinery at Yabulu,
annroximately 20 kilometres northwest of Townsville and close to Halifax Bay, which is part
of the Great Barrier Reef Marine Park and World Heritage Area. In early April 2014, Cyclone.
ita passed over north Queensland and the QN site received more than 300mm of rain.

e Consequently, QN notified EHP on 13 April 2014 that their tailings storage facility at the
Yabulu site was overflowing. EHP officers conducted a series of site inspections over the
following days and weeks identifying a number of alleged contraventions of QN’s EA,
leading to the following charges being laid against QN in December 2014;

o 3 x5430(2) EP Act — wilful contravention of a condition of an environmental
authority
o 2 xs430(3) EP Act - contravention of a condition of an environmental authority
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¢ QN is defending the charges against it and the matter is next before the Court on 7-9
December 2015.

Cheers
Rachel

From: Bernadetfe Zerba

Sent; Thursday, 8 October 2015 8:02 AM
To: BURGESS-DEAN Rachel

Subject: Queensland Nickel

Hi Rachel

| was just wondering if you could give me an update on where QN tailings dam is at from an
environmental perspective. | remember they had risks of potential spill resulting from excessive
rainfalls last year. Have they raised the dam wall to address this risk and or has the state taken any
other action against them on this issue recently?

Kind regards

Bernadette

<image005.png>Bernadette Zerba
Director

Economic Policy

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

PO730039315 M
Exacutive Building, Level 14, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author
at the time and it is not to be distributed withgat the author's consent. Unless otherwise
stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of the
author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is
confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email
in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

The information in this emall togecther with any attachments is intended only for the person or
entity to which it is addressed /and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is
no walver of any confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure; modification, distribution and/cr publication of this email message
is prohibited, unless 25 a negessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as
possible and delete this message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your
computer system hatwark.
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Bernadette Zerba

From: Bernadette Zerba

Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2015 4:43 PM
To: 'BURGESS-DEAN Rachel'

Subject: RE: Queensland Nickel

Thanks so much for that Rachel.

Bernadette Zerba

Director

Economic Policy

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

S A, P07 30039315 M
Queensland Executive Building, Level 14, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: BURGESS-DEAN Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Burgess-Dean@ehp.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2015 4:40 PM

To: Bernadette Zerba <Bernadette.Zerba@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Suhject: RE: Queensland Nickel

| was just wondering if you could give me an update on where QN tailings dam is at from an environmental
perspective. | remember they had risks of potential spill resulting from excessive rainfalls last year. Have they raised
the dam wall to address this risk and or has the state taken any other action against them aon this issue recently?

Bernadette

e Qld Nickel {QN) raised the wall on cell 1 of ths tailing storage facility last year and met the required standard
for the last wet season.

s _ Itis expected that this will be sufficient for this coming wet season.

e A pre-wet season compliance inspection of ihe site is scheduled for this month.

By way of background:

e QN holds an Environmental Authority {EA} to operate a nickel and cobalt refinery at Yabulu, approximately
20 kilometres northwest of Towrisville and close to Halifax Bay, which is part of the Great Barrier Reef
Marine Park and World Heritage Area. In early April 2014, Cyclone lta passed over north Queensland and
the QN site received more thar 300mm of rain.

e Consequently, QN notified EHP on 13 April 2014 that their tailings storage facility at the Yabulu site was
overflowing. EHP officers conducted a series of site inspections over the following days and weeks
identifying a number of alleged contraventions of QN's EA, leading to the following charges being laid
against QN in December 2014:

o 3 xs430{2) EP Act - wilful contravention of a condition of an environmental authority
o 2%s430{3)EP Act - contravention of a condition of an environmental authority
s QN is defending the charges against it and the matter is next before the Court on 7-9 December 2015.

Cheers
Rachel

From: Bernadette Zerba

Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2015 8:02 AM
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
the dam wall to address this risk and or has the state taken any other action against them on this issue recently?

Kind regards
Bernadette

Bernadette Zerba

Director

Economic Policy

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

e P 07 30039315 M
Queensland Executive Building, Level 14, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The
opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to0 a claim of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

The information in this email together with any attackments is intended, only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by vour inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/ot publication of this email message 1s prohibited,
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have receiwved this message in errcr, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete
this message and any copies of this message from youvr computer and/or your computer system network.
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Bernadette Zerba

I e .
From: Bernadette Zerba

Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2015 4:43 PM

To: Craig Wilson; Anthony Crack

Subject: FW: Queensland Nickel - tailings dam update

Fyi —information from EHP below.

Bernadette Zerba

Director

Economic Policy

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P0730039315 M
Executive Building, Level 14, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: BURGESS-DEAN Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Burgess-Dean@ehp.qld.gov.3u]
Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2015 4:40 PM

To: Bernadette Zerba <Bernadette.Zerba@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Queensland Nickel

| was just wondering if you could give me an update on where QM tailings' dam is at from an environmental
perspective. | remember they had risks of potential spill resulting from excessive rainfalls last year. Have they raised
the dam wall to address this risk and or has the state taken any other action against them on this issue recently?

Bernadette

s Qld Nickel {QN) raised the wall on cell 1 of the taliing storage facility last year and met the required standard
for the last wet season.

e |tis expected that this will be sufficient for this.coming wet season.

e A pre-wet season compliance inspection of ihe site is scheduled for this month.

By way of background:

* QN holds an Environmental Autharity {EA) to operate a nickel and cobalt refinery at Yabulu, approximately
20 kilometres northwest of Townsville and close to Halifax Bay, which is part of the Great Barrier Reef
Marine Park and World Heritaga Area. In early April 2014, Cyclone lia passed over north Queensland and
the QN site received more than/ 300mm of rain. '

s Consequently, QN notified EHP on 13 April 2014 that their tailings storage facility at the Yabulu site was
overflowing. EHP officers conducted a series of site inspections over the following days and weeks
identifying a number of alleged contraventions of QN’s EA, leading to the following charges being laid
against QN in Decembei 2014:

o 3 xs436{2} EP Act — wilful contravention of a condition of an environmental authority
o 2 xs42D{3VEP Act - contravention of a condition of an environmental authority
* QN is defending the charges against it and the matter is next before the Court on 7-9 December 2015.

Cheers
Rachel

From: Bernadette Zerba

Sent: Thursday, 8 October 2015 8:02 AM
To: BURGESS-DEAN Rachel

Subject: Queensland Nickel
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Hi Rachel

I was just wondering if you could give me an update on where QN tailings dam is at from an environmental
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

i ; . P0O730039315 M
Queensland  Executive Building, Level 14, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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
opinions expressed m this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the
State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject t0 a claum of legal privilege. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message immediately

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is ne waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited,
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to)inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete
this message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network.
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